

FILMMAKER

Joshua Silva

PROFILE

Highly motivated Filmmaker, Graduated May of 2023 at SLCC Arts, Communication & Media in Film Production with visual storytelling experience directing, filming, editing, and producing video content. Knowledge of the Film industry, able to organize and coordinate efficiently. Confident and enthusiastic in ability to learn more about professional film work, I have worked on many school projects/independent films and taken classes that have given me experience in all aspects of the industry such as screenwriting, directing, director of photography, art department, cinematography, acting, post-production, grip, gaffer, 1st/ 2nd AC, and more.

EXPERIENCE

SLCC STUDENT FILMS — 2021-PRESENT

- *"Past Midnight"* - Short Film - Director/Editor
- *"Best Seller"* - Short Film- Director of Photography / Editor
- *"Boxes"* - Short Film- Director of Photography
- *"Movie Etiquette"* -Commercial - Actor
- *"The Future is now"* - Short Film- 2nd AC
- *"Masks"* - PSA- Actor/ Art Director
- *"Camping trip"* - Sound
- *"The Couple"* - Gaffer
- *"The Promise Land"* - Director/Editor

Williams Signal and StageMasters- Current

- Stagehand move and spot stage scenic element
- Performs the Load-in & out of band equipment and rental equipment

Moving Pictures LTD.- June 2022- Aug. 2022

- Organize and clean film equipment before and after productions
- Prepare orders/film equipment for productions

SICC Work Study Film Equipment Tech -2021-2022

- Organize, clean, and update film equipment
- Checkout film equipment to students
- Make sure all equipment is returned and accounted for Assist professors with any equipment needed for classes

Online Fraud, Wells Fargo — 2017-2021

- Review and resolve online fraud claims made by customers Work in a Fast Paced/ Time sensitive

970 E 600 S SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH,84102 (385)-276-6412 JOSHUA638373@GMAIL.COM

- environment Research and analyze online banking transfers

CSR, Utah Higher Education — 2014-2016

- Provide and help customers with student loan information Explain the student loan process to new students
- Answer any questions students may have about a student loan

EDUCATION

SLCC ARTS, COMMUNICATION & MEDIA, SLC, UT – FILM PRODUCTION TECHNICIAN AAS- GRADUATED

SKILLS

Adobe Premiere
Adobe After Effects
Adobe Photoshop
Adobe Lightroom
DaVinci Resolve
Final Cut Pro
Visual Story Telling
Strong Communication Skills
Leadership
Creative
Detail oriented
Movie Magic Scheduling & Budgeting
File Organization
Teamwork
Social Media knowledge
Understanding of Cinematic Lighting, Procedures, Editing Software & Cameras/ Lenses

AWARDS

Academic Excellence Dean's List - Spring, Summer, Fall
Nomination for The National Society Of Leadership and Success
Honors Society of Phi Theta Kappa